
 

 
 

 MEMORANDUM 
 
Date: November 8, 2019 
From: Gary Bradley, City Manager 
To: Mayor & Council 
RE:       Council Meeting of Tuesday, November 12, 2019 
 
REGULAR MEETING AT 7:00 P.M. 

 
1. IEPA/Boiler Shop— The IEPA rescheduled the meeting to tour the property due to 

inclement weather.  Instead of last week, we met earlier this week and toured the ground 
for approximately two hours.  They believe they have program funding available to 
remediate some of the more imminent threats to health and safety.  Their five staff members 
who toured the site will be discussing the site over the next few days in an attempt to 
develop a prioritized list of the tasks to be undertaken and align that list with program 
funding to provide us with an anticipated scope of work and schedule.     

 

2. Audit—It appears that the actuaries and pension fund are in contact with one another and 
working through the outstanding information required for completing that portion of the 
audit.  The Mayor and I had a conference call with the Auditors and I believe we have 
developed a realistic and achievable approach that will allow them to complete the balance 
of their work as soon as possible.   

 
3. School field trip— Third Graders from Visitation came to City Hall for a field trip on the 

morning of October 29th, learning about our City and how it works.  The teachers and 
parents appreciated the opportunity to visit the facilities and interact with our employees.   

 
4. Recreational Marijuana— The City Attorney’s presentation held on November 4th 

provided good information and afforded those who were interested with an opportunity to 
voice their opinions or concerns.  While a straw poll was taken at the event, it should be 
noted that the self-selection of attendees based on interest and the small sample size make 
the results statistically invalid, that is it would not be safe to presume that 81% of the 
population supports the idea of Marijuana businesses being located in the community, with 
5% against it and the balance undecided.   

 
Staff has conducted additional research to determine the likely amount of revenue that 
would be derived from the sale of recreational marijuana.  There are a number of variables 
to be considered, the most significant of which is the amount of competition in the market 
place when a licensed operation would be established in the community.  That additional 
information is included following this memorandum.  
 
Finally, staff attended a session held by OSF Healthcare for businesses on the impact that 
recreational marijuana will or may have on the business community, including entities like 
the Hospital and the City.          



 
 

5. IEPA/WWTP— Staff met with employees of Bock, Inc. to discuss planned improvements 
to the WWTP, as well as our efforts to implement measures to help ensure compliance with 
regard to chloride limits in our effluent.  Contrary to what was stated at the last council 
meeting, we are in compliance, we have an executed agreement, we didn’t miss a deadline 
for susmission of information to the IEPA, and the council was made aware of the current 
discussions with the agency in June, not August or September. 

 
Staff, Bock, Inc., and Chamlin Engineering have a meeting scheduled for next Tuesday to 
work through some of the changes in operations and the improvements to the plant.  Some 
of those improvements were made possible by the land application of an additional 300,000 
gallons of sludge completed earlier this fall, bringing the plant’s annual total to 1.1 million 
gallons applied.   
 
Our environmental counsel is investigating the impact of the new rule issued by the Trump 
administration that reverts to earlier standards applicable to the Waters of the United States.   

 
6. Local Government Training— The Finance Director attended training at the Blackhawk 

Campus provided by the State Comptroller’s Office. 
 

7. DAR Presentation—The Chief of Police provided a presentation to the local chapter of 
the Daughters of the American Revolution on Monday regarding a variety of police topics. 

 
8. Insurance Services Office—ISO completed a review of the Fire Department earlier in the 

week and it appeared to go well.  More water storage in the elevated tanks, the regular 
testing and replacement as needed of fire hydrants during the past 3 years, and improved 
and more well-documented training program should all have positive impacts on our public 
safety, and thus our ISO score. An overall improvement of just 1.8 points will improve our 
rating from a 4 to a 3.  The results should be reported back within the next 2 to 4 months. 

 
9. Viaduct Project—All of the stormwater portion of the project has been completed.  Next 

week, the contractor hopes to be able to remove the remainder of the asphalt surface and 
replace it with a concrete surface. 

 
10. Blood Draws—We are participating in a pilot program that will train police officers in how 

to draw blood, which eases the burden on local hospitals and provides a better chain of 
custody for evidentiary purposes, in dealing with cases of driving while under the influence 
of marijuana, illegal drugs, or alcohol.  The Training is expected to occur in January and 
February, and is a products of the Illinois Prosecutors’ Offices.   

 
11. Promotional Testing— the Fire and Police Commission will provide promotional testing 

for current employees at their December 17th meeting for the positions of Sergeant and 
Lieutenant (Police) and Ambulance Attendant (Fire).  The results will be used to develop 
promotion lists that last for two years unless they are exhausted sooner. 

 
 
 



 
 

12. Economic Development Partners— Kathy Albert of KEDC is on this meetings’ agenda.  
Mark Mikenas of the Chamber of Commerce is scheduled for November 25th, while Cheryl 
Osborne, with the Henry County Tourism Bureau is set December 9, 2019.  The 
presentations provide each organization with an opportunity to discuss the work they do 
on behalf of the City in their efforts improve the economic climate of the community and 
the region.   

 
13. Midland Plaza—The City and Chamber of Commerce have a meeting next week with the 

owner of Midland Plaza, as the development company contemplates redevelopment of the 
shopping center to include retailers Cohen Development and the City have been in contact 
with through ICSC.   

 
14. City Engineer—Today is the cutoff for the first round of applications.  Applications 

received today will be reviewed and interviews will be scheduled.  The application 
information has also been forwarded to local colleges with engineering programs to better 
spread the word about the opening.  

 
15. Lucas Device— an Uninterrupted CPR device was removed from the budget due to the 

City’s lack of resources to pay for such a device.  The Hospital Trust recognized the need, 
and will be providing a contribution to the City to cover the cost of the unit.  The 
presentation of the check will be made on Wednesday at 3:30.      

 
16. Energy Efficiency—Facilities and Grounds staff have been making energy efficiency 

improvements to the building in partnership with Ameren, and are currently in the process 
of changing out all fluorescent bulbs and their ballasts with LEDs, a technology that ancient 
astronaut theorists believe was reverse engineered from wreckage found near Roswell, 
New Mexico.    

 
17. Community Development Training— Staff attended a two day International Code 

Council training event on Braced Wall Panels and general skill development to improve a 
broad range of enforcement efforts.  

 
18. Animal Control Building—Staff is making improvements to the Animal Control building, 

particularly regarding insulation around the roll up door to prevent the loss of heat as 
persistent cold weather draws near.  That work is expected to start next Tuesday. 

 
19. Billiard Halls—Staff was approached today with the idea of making changes to the archaic 

rules regarding the licensing of billiard halls.  We have placed the item on the agenda and 
will have recommended changes in short order.  Pool Halls/billiards no longer carry with 
them the stigma that was attached at the time the City’s ordinances were written. 
 

 
 



Trump Administration Publishes Final WOTUS Repeal 

• On October 22, the Trump Administration released the final rule repealing the 2015 “Waters of 
the United States” rule, which will go into effect on December 23, 2019; 

• The 2015 rule was implemented by the Obama Administration and had been blocked by courts in 
27 states, while being in effect in 22 states; 

• The rule released last week will put all 50 states back under regulations that had been in place 
since 1986, which was interpreted from guidance written by the Bush Administration in 2008; 

• The new rule aligns with the views of late Supreme Court Justice Antonin Scalia, who argued that 
the Clean Water Act (CWA) only applied to waterways with “relatively permanent” surface water 
connections to navigable waters; 

• The two previous administrations based their regulations on an opinion from former Justice 
Anthony Kennedy, who wrote that CWA regulations apply to waters with a “significant nexus” to 
navigable waters; 

• Such a nexus could include chemical, biological, or hydrological connections; 
• The new final rule will eliminate protections for both streams that flow only after rainfall or 

snowmelt, and wetlands without surface water connections to larger waterways; 
• Environmental groups are already challenging the rule in court; 

 

http://apwa.informz.net/z/cjUucD9taT03NjcxNjE1JnA9MSZ1PTg3NjUzMjA3NSZsaT02MTQ4ODIzMA/index.html
http://apwa.informz.net/z/cjUucD9taT03NjcxNjE1JnA9MSZ1PTg3NjUzMjA3NSZsaT02MTQ4ODIzMA/index.html


COUNCIL MEETING 19-12 
   October 
28th, 2019 
 

The City Council met in Council Chambers at 7:00 PM with the Mayor calling the 
meeting to order and the following answering to roll call: 
 

Steve Faber      Council Member 
Chris Colomer     Council Member 
Michael Yaklich     Council Member 
Michael Komnick     Council Member 
Gary Moore      Mayor 
 

News media present was as follows: 

Mike Helenthal Star Courier 
Sean Kernan WKEI 

 
The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 
 
Mayor Moore asked for a moment of silence for our troops still fighting overseas. 
 
Mayor Moore explained that the next items were placed on the consent agenda and were 
considered to be routine in nature to be passed as a whole with one vote of the Council. Mayor 
Moore requested that any member of the Council or the audience wishing to have an item 
removed from the consent agenda for individual consideration to make the request and the item 
would be removed and considered following the approval of the remaining consent items. The 
consent agenda included minutes from the October 15th, 2019 Council Meeting, Minutes from 
Planning and Zoning Board, payroll for the pay period ending October 12th, 2019 in the amount 
of $215,291.70, Reports from Police and Community Development, roll call showed 5 ayes, no 
nays.  The motion passed.    

Bills submitted for approval totaling $678,648.08 were approved on a motion made by Council 
Member Komnick and seconded by Council Member Yaklich.  No discussion of bills. Roll call 
showed 5 ayes, no nays.  The motion passed. 

 
CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

Mayor Moore then asked if anyone wished to speak regarding a non-agenda item.  

• No citizen participation 
 
NEW BUSINESS 



• Reading of Bina Notice by Mayor Moore. No public Council Member Yaklich asked 
wat we were borrowing money for?  City Manager Gary Bradley informed the board 
that these were bonds that were put in place years ago where we issue bonds, make the 
payments and then abate the levy that is on the taxes now.  It’s a double security for the 
purchasers.  Bond Hearing was concluded at 7:07 pm. 

• Census Presentation by Denis Bulat was very informational.  Denise was able to hand 
out a packet to all the council members to review. She expressed the importance of the 
accurate counts in Kewanee.  The packet included the demographics of Kewanee and 
their locations.  2020 estimate shows that there are hard to count areas and populations 
in Kewanee.  The lost counts include the small children and transients.  The Census will 
be sending out Post Cards to the residents in Kewanee to fill and send back.  We will be 
getting a copy of the post card to get the citizens hyper aware of what that will look like 
and not to discard those post cards. 

• Consideration of an Ordinance Granting a request for a Variance for Brenda and Patrick 
Weston in regards to the door fence. Motion made by Council Member Komnick and 
seconded by Council Member Faber. Council Member Faber started with concern that 
there were only 4 board members voted at the zoning board meeting.  Mayor Moore 
welcomed Brenda Weston to the mic.   Brenda Weston stepped up to explain the reason 
for her fence.  Brenda stated that she takes in rescue dogs and needs a high enough fence 
to keep the dogs from escaping.  She explained that she has tried multiple fences and 
none were successful.  The progress was stopped due to weather but she is not complete 
yet.  Mayor Moore expressed his concern with the dogs going through the glass and 
doors.  Another gentleman stepped up to explain the door is much thicker then a normal 
wood fence.  Council Member Yaklich spoke about the ordinances that we have in place 
for a reason.  He stated that he will back the zoning board and our ordinances.  He stated 
he lives in the neighborhood and he doesn’t like the fence.  Council Member Komnick 
stated it is very creative but as people started to discuss this fence with him...the ones 
that are in favor also back the statement with but I’m glad it’s not in my neighborhood.  
Sealing them and weather proofing is in their plans.  Yaklich stated that he is also 
worried about property values as an owner of homes in that area.  Brenda’s daughter 
stepped up to express her thoughts and she feels that Kewanee should be more opened 
minded and allow freedom of expression.  Roll call shows 0 ayes, 5 nays.  The motion 
passed ordinance not passed. 

• Consideration of Ordinance amending the One-Family Dwelling District.  Motion made 
by Council Member Komnick and seconded by Council Member Colomer.  Council 
Member Yaklich asked if this was in regards to the Dog Grooming.  Council Member 
asked about how many dogs are taken care of in a week time.  Owner stated about 15-20 
per week.  No multiple dogs there at a time unless they are from the same family.  No 
dogs are kept outside and she is a single owner and groomer.  Dogs are dropped off and 
owners do not stay.  Parking is not an issue.  Yaklich asked Keith since this was not on 
the books before this request and planning commission instilled some stipulations they 
are in their minutes.  Keith read off just a few.  Verified that the owner is aware and the 
application was in Ellie’s name.  Roll call shows 5 ayes, and 0 nays.  Motion passed. 

• Consideration of an Ordinance Granting a special use permit to Ellie Sabella for 
property on 315 Roosevelt Ave.  Motion made by Council Member Faber and seconded 
by Council Member Colomer.  Council Member Komnick verified parking would not be 



an issue.  Ellie explained she feels parking will not be an issue.  Roll call shows 5 ayes, 
0 nays.  Motion Passed. 

• Consideration of a Resolution to award work to Patriot Trailer Manufacturing for the 
Transfer Station Trash Chute. Motion made by Council Member Komnick and seconded 
by Council Member Faber.  Kevin Newton explained that this would allow them to 
build this chute with a higher standard steel.  The process would be started on a Friday 
and finished on a Sunday with one day of the transfer station to be closed.  Spoke with 
them that day and they are hoping to have it done before weather turns.  Roll call shows 
5 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion Passed. 

• Consideration of a Resolution Authorizing the Fire Chief to execute an 
Intergovernmental Agreement with the Illinois Department of Healthcare and Family 
Services.  Motion made by Council Member Komnick and seconded by Council 
Member Colomer.  Council Member Yaklich verified that this was the information 
covered at the last meeting.   Yaklich reviewed and is concerned…doesn’t want this to 
be a Trojan horse.  Yaklich verified a few numbers in regards to reimbursements.   Fire 
Chief Shook stated the additional funds would go back to the general fund.  Colomer 
verified that there were no adverse actions if this doesn’t go through.  Roll call shows 5 
ayes, 0 nays.  Motion Passed. 

• Consideration of a Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Documents for 
the Renewal of the Self-Funded Insurance plan with BCBS of Illinois.  Motion made by 
Council Member Yaklich and seconded by Council Member Colomer.  City Manager 
Gary Bradley explained is it will not increase the employees cost just the rate that the 
city would pay.  It will increase by $34485.00 for the next year.   After talking with the 
Insurance advisors they stated this was a very reasonable cost and they recommended 
we stay at where we are at.  Roll call shows 5 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion Passed. 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

• Council Member Komnick wanted to say thank you for the Bakersville event.  
Especially to Chief Ainley and Officer Woods for their traffic control.  He expressed 
how neat it was that the 3rd graders were able to visit and enjoy such a great 
experience.  Also a shout out to the 2 new Animal Officer that completed their training.  
Very much looking forward to new business ventures that may come with information 
brought back from the Chicago Conference that City Manager Bradley attended.  
Thank you to the resident that sent a letter in regards to the Cannabis potential coming 
to Kewanee.  We need more information to make an educated decision for the citizens 
of Kewanee. And finally the yard waste stickers need a new backing and glad to hear 
Bradley will work on that in the future orders.   

• Council Member Yaklich stated he has 4 things on his list to discuss. 1.) Where are we 
on City Engineer.  City Manager Bradley stated that we do have it posted and we paid 
for 60 days after we see what comes through we will re-evaluate other options. Bradley 
feels word of mouth will also help and local media.  2).  What is the status on the audit 
report?   City Manager Bradley stated we are waiting on information from the fire 
fighter pension fund and some reconciling issues that he and the mayor will discuss.  
3).  On Aug 26th council meeting I asked what else don’t we know about the water and 
sludge issue.   At that time, we were informed that we were out of compliance.  I have 
looked back and I see no record that this was a huge issue.  Now in the packet we a 



letter stating that we are out of compliance.  He is concerned that the council was not 
aware.  Are we missing deadlines…are we looking at all options?  Concerned with 
emergency situations coming up.  City Manager Bradley stated he has been aware and 
in contact and asked for the extension.  The state responded no.  That was not going to 
allow us to meet again with council.  We didn’t miss the deadline…we got it on the 
30th day.  With advice from the atty. We did enough to get us by and stop it from going 
to the Atty. General.   The Well idea is innovative…but not sure the reward doesn’t out 
way the issues.  Rod Johnson stepped up and stated what Yaklich was suggesting was 
not an option before...at another location but Rod stated he could check it out again.  
4). I would like to see us have a sludge meeting and I still see no reason why we have 
not had a meeting.  We have had a chance to have a meeting with Stan one on one.  
Komnick stated he is not for the one on one meeting.  Just isn’t a good situation.  
Yaklich stated he has read the contract and is specially says they do not have to come 
to the council..be berated by the council and anything.  Apparently we get to berate 
Gary Bradley and he can berate them.  Komnick stated at this point he would assume 
they would want to come. Yaklich stated looking at the contract and it is our 
responsibility to make the arrangements to get the sludge spread.  Let’s work on getting 
ahead of the game to get this arranged.   

• Council Member Faber started with there were so many things going on Saturday if 
you were bored your fault.  Trash cleanup was a bit slow but very beneficial.  I 
attended the 50-60’s dance and couldn’t go to the Bakersville but heard it was a great 
success.  Is the date November 4th the cannabis meeting?  Gary Bradley stated we will 
let them all know when its confirmed.  

• Council Member Colomer started with be careful with Halloween coming up quick.  
Watch for the kids and drive safe.  May have the first snow fall.   

• Mayor Moore thanked Denise for her presentation and wanted to congratulate both 
schools for the playoff runs in football. Good Luck.   

 
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 

• Due to Veterans day on Monday November 11th…the Next Meeting will be at 7pm on 
Tuesday November 12th.   

• November 2nd will not be a burn day due to both Kewanee and Wethersfield Football 
Games will be going on.   

 
Adjourn: Motion made by Council Member Colomer and seconded by Council Member 
Faber.  Roll call shows 5 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion Passed. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
RABECKA JONES, CITY CLERK                         DATE APPROVED 



   



From: Beth Kelley
To: Debbie Johnson; Rod Johnson; Gary Bradley
Subject: Murphy"s report update
Date: Monday, November 04, 2019 9:15:08 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good morning,
 
Here is the updated info for Murphy’s current account:
 
Balance as of 11/1/19 = $36829.54
Payment received in drop box 11/1/19 = $21245.54
October bill processed 11/1/19 = $20727.18
September penalty bill processed 11/4/19 = $394.78
Total balance as of 11/4/19 + $36705.96
 
They also paid $1800.00 on the old account 11/1/19.  The old account balance is now $8604.67.
 
If you have any questions or need any other info, please let me know.  Thanks!
 
Beth Kelley
City of Kewanee Public Works Department
Phone: 309.852.2611 Ext 222
Email: bmillman@cityofkewanee.net
Fax: 309.856.6001
 

 
 
 

mailto:bmillman@cityofkewanee.net
mailto:djohnson@cityofkewanee.net
mailto:rjohnson@cityofkewanee.net
mailto:gbradley@cityofkewanee.net





                       AGENDA FOR   
Community Forum on Legalized Marijuana 

Petersen Auditorium 
                                                                                                         Kewanee High School  

Kewanee, Illinois 61443  
  Open Meeting starting at 7:00 to go no later the 10:00 pm  

  Monday, November 4, 2019  
 

Posted by 6:00 p.m., October 31, 2019  

 

1. Call to Order  

2. Presentation by the City Attorney 

3. Comments from the Public 

4. Adjournment  

 
 
 
**Public Comments are welcomed.  We ask that speakers remain respectful of each other and of 
differing opinions.  Out of respect to everyone’s time, we request that comments be limited to 2 
minutes, and that testimony not be repetitive in nature. **  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Meeting was started with Justin and a small introduction of the events 
material.  Started right into the Power point presentation.  At beginning 
of meeting there was about 50 residents in the auditorium but at count 
after the PP presentation there were 72.  Residents had a chance to walk 
up to the microphone to speak with a 2 min time limit.  A straw poll was 
taken at the end.  35 in favor...2 against...6 undecided.  Presentation 
concluded at 8:35 

            

  



CITY COUNCIL MEETING
Council Chambers 

        401 E Third Street 
Kewanee, Illinois 61443 

Open Meeting starting at 7:00 p.m. 
Tuesday, November 12th, 2019 

Posted by 6:00 p.m., November 8th, 2019 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Consent Agenda

a. Approval of Minutes
b. Payroll
c. Staff Reports
d. YMCA request to use the City Hall Chambers, cameras, internet and Channel 13 on Saturday 

December 7th, 2019 for its Annual Christmas Auction.
e. Summary of the Public Meeting on November 4th in regards to Cannabis in Kewanee.

5. Presentation of Bills and Claims

6. Citizen Participation

7. Business:

a) Discussion about Outdoor Wood Burners with Central Boilers
b) Presentation by Kathy Albert with the KEDC
c) Ordinance Amending Title XI Business Regulations, Chapter 112, Section 112.02-112.03 

& 112.04 Billiards, Poolrooms and Bowling Alleys
d) Consideration of an Ordinance providing for the issuance of $299,245 General 

Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2019 of the City of Kewanee, Henry County, 
Illinois, and for the levy of a direct annual tax sufficient to pay the principal and interest 
on said bonds.

8. Council Communications:

9. Announcements:

10. Adjournment



 SYS DATE:11/08/19                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:13:28
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
                                      REGISTER # 227
 DATE: 11/05/19                  Tuesday November 05,2019                      PAGE   1

 PAYABLE TO                                                    AMOUNT
    INV NO            G/L NUMBER       DESCRIPTION                                DISTR
=======================================================================================

 01 LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS                                   86.50
    1381734-2019103   01-21-549        CONTRACT FEE                               86.50

 01 ADKISON, ROB                                                23.94
    D10042019         01-41-473        CLOTHING ALLOWANCE                         23.94

 01 ADVANCED PLUMBING & MECHANICAL                            2470.00
    15233             52-43-830.6      LIFT STATION REPAIR                      2470.00

 01 AEP ENERGY                                                  67.76
    D10232019PPP      01-52-571        BERRIEN PARK                                1.55
    D10242019AP       01-21-539        ANIMAL POUND                               66.21

 01 AIRGAS MID AMERICA                                         175.60
    9093437085        51-93-512        LP LEASE                                   90.00
    9094251010        01-22-612        OXYGEN                                     85.60

 01 ALEXIS FIRE EQUIP CO                                      6249.00
    0066133-in        01-22-830        TURNOUT GEAR                             6249.00

 01 ALTORFER INC                                                62.74
    02C811036         62-45-612        WATER DEPT BACKHOE                         62.74

 01 AMEREN ILLINOIS                                            129.15
    D10252019         01-52-571        BERRIEN PARK                               36.42
    D10282019         01-21-539        POUND ELECTRICITY                          92.73

 01 AUCA CHICAGO MC LOCKBOX                                    246.63
    1592000767        62-45-471        UNIFORM RENTAL                             49.46
    1592008690        62-45-471        UNIFORM RENTAL                             49.46
    1592016723        62-45-471        UNIFORM RENTAL                             49.46
    1592024669        62-45-471        UNIFORM RENTAL                             49.46
    1592032638        62-45-471        UNIFORM RENTAL                             48.79

 01 AUTOMOTIVE ELECTRIC OF KEWANEE                             245.00
    38389             62-45-613        ALTERNATOR                                245.00

 01 AUTO ZONE                                                   99.10
    2644424721        62-45-613        08 CHEVY IMPALA                            76.14
    2644426882        62-45-613        POLIC DETECTIVE CAR                         5.99
    2644428607        62-45-613        BOCK 23                                     7.79
    2644437203        62-45-613        STOCK                                       9.18

 01 B & B LAWN EQUIPMENT & CYCLERY                             627.00
    233929            58-36-512        CEMETERY TORO                             627.00

 01 BEA OF ILLINOIS                                           1523.43
    2198190           51-93-512        TOUBLE SHOOT WELL 4                       440.10
    2198203           51-93-512        TOUBLE SHOOT WEEL AT S PLANT             1083.33

 01 JOHN BOCHNAK                                               644.50
    D10212019         01-41-617        SIDEWALK REIMBURSEMENT                    644.50

 01 BREEDLOVE'S SPORTING GOODS                                   4.00
    38925             01-22-471        MONOGRAMS                                   4.00

 01 CAMBRIDGE TELCOM SERVICES INC                              760.00
    D11062019         01-21-552        FIBER INTERNET POLICE                     275.00
    D11062019 CH      01-11-537        CITY HALL FIBER INTERNET                  485.00

 01 CITY OF KEWANEE - HEALTH CARE                           346516.26
    11-19/01-20       01-11-451        F&A HEALTH                               8967.45



 SYS DATE:11/08/19                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:13:28
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
                                      REGISTER # 227
 DATE: 11/05/19                  Tuesday November 05,2019                      PAGE   2

 PAYABLE TO                                                    AMOUNT
    INV NO            G/L NUMBER       DESCRIPTION                                DISTR
=======================================================================================
    11-19/01-20       01-21-451        HEALTH INS PD                          131357.28
    11-19/01-20       01-22-451        HEALTH INS FD                           90097.20
    11-19/01-20       01-41-451        HEALTH INS PW                           25463.67
    11-19/01-20       01-52-451        HEALTH INS PARKS                         1647.99
    11-19/01-20       01-65-451        HEALTH INS CD                            5179.62
    11-19/01-20       51-42-451        HEALTH INS WATER                        35465.22
    11-19/01-20       52-43-451        HEALTH INS SEWER                        10350.75
    11-19/01-20       57-44-451        HEALTH INS SAN                          22906.98
    11-19/01-20       58-36-451        HEALTH INS CEM                           8958.96
    11-19/01-20       62-45-451        HEALTH INS FLEET                         6121.14

 01 COLWELL, BRENT                                             325.00
    63051             01-65-549        ELECTRICAL INSPECTION                      25.00
    63053             01-65-549        ELECTRICAL INSPECTION                      25.00
    63054             01-65-549        ELECTRICAL INSPECTION                      50.00
    63055             01-65-549        ELECTRICAL INSPECTION                      50.00
    872797            01-65-549        ELECTRICAL INSPECTION                      50.00
    872798            01-65-549        ELECTRICAL INSPECTION                      50.00
    872799            01-65-549        ELECTRICAL INSPECTION                      50.00
    872800            01-65-549        ELECTRICAL INSPECTION                      25.00

 01 COLOMER, CHRIS                                             200.00
    D11122019         01-11-472        ANNUAL CAR ALLOWANCE                      200.00

 01 IDOIT - COMMUNICATIONS REVOLVI                             316.70
    T2006237          01-21-552        LEADS LINE                                316.70

 01 COMCAST CABLE                                              280.65
    D101519           51-93-552        VPN SWTP INTERNET                          86.90
    D10152019         51-93-552        VPN NWTP INTERNET                         106.85
    D10262019PW       51-42-537        PW BLDG INTERNET                           43.45
    D10262019PW       62-45-537        PW BLDG INTERNET                           43.45

 01 CORE & MAIN LP                                            1001.68
    L166629           52-43-615        POPLAR AND MILL SEWER PIPE               1001.68

 01 CULLIGAN OF KEWANEE                                        131.36
    D11122019         52-93-652        WWTP LAB                                  131.36

 01 DOOLEY BROS PLUMBING                                      1401.08
    602               52-93-512        REPLACE 3 FAULTY CONTROLS                1188.58
    603               52-93-512        LABOR                                     212.50

 01 ROD DORMAN TRUCKING                                       8077.51
    524               52-93-586        HAULING SLUDGE                           8077.51

 01 EAGLE ENTERPRISES RECYCLING IN                            2354.50
    D10312019         57-44-583        OCT 2019 RECYCLING                       2354.50

 01 EASTERN IOWA TIRE, INC                                    5274.86
    100078077         62-45-613        A13/A14                                    75.00
    100078142         62-45-613        CITY TRANSIT                              319.95
    100078951         62-45-613        MEGATREK                                  267.95
    100079069         39-73-840        LOADER                                   4611.96

 01 ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING & EQUIP                             808.00
    6596987-00        01-22-511        STATION2 GENERATOR REPAIR                 808.00

 01 EVERETT CONTROL SYSTEMS INC                               3248.50



 SYS DATE:11/08/19                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:13:28
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
                                      REGISTER # 227
 DATE: 11/05/19                  Tuesday November 05,2019                      PAGE   3

 PAYABLE TO                                                    AMOUNT
    INV NO            G/L NUMBER       DESCRIPTION                                DISTR
=======================================================================================
    2019-210          52-93-512        REPLACE JUNCTION BOX FOR STORM PUMP      3248.50

 01 FABER, STEVE                                               200.00
    11122019          01-11-472        ANNUAL CAR ALLOWANCE                      200.00

 01 FRIENDS OF THE ANIMALS                                    1333.33
    628685            01-21-539        SEMI MONTHLY PAYMENT                     1333.33

 01 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS CORPOR                            1571.74
    D10192019KPD      01-21-552        POLICE PHONE                              372.43
    D11222019         01-41-552        PW PHONE                                  229.87
    D11222019         54-54-552        PARKS LOCAL PHONE                          38.58
    D11222019         01-11-552        F&A LOCAL PHONE                           301.22
    D11222019         01-22-552        FIRE                                      194.66
    D11222019         52-93-552        WWTP PHONE                                126.33
    D11222019         57-44-552        SANITATION                                 45.05
    D11222019         51-93-552        WTP                                        52.86
    D11222019         01-21-552        POLICE LOCAL                               62.83
    D11222019         58-36-552        CEMETERY                                   90.24
    D11222019         62-45-552        FLEET                                      57.67

 01 GARY MOORE                                                 200.00
    D11122019         01-11-472        ANNUAL CAR ALLOWANCE                      200.00

 01 GUSTAFSON FORD                                             398.66
    6931              62-45-613        CORRECTED ROTORS                          401.42
    6933              62-45-613        CREDIT FROM CORRECTED ROTORS              137.62-
    6934              62-45-613        REAR ROTORS                               134.86

 01 THOMPSON TRUCK & TRAILER, INC                               81.32
    X103096013:01     62-45-613        CORE RETURNS                               79.42-
    X203028080:01     62-45-613        FIRE ENG 1                                 87.00
    X203028134:01     62-45-613        A14                                        73.74

 01 HENRY CO CLERK/RECORDER                                    174.00
    201905155         51-42-533        LIENS FILED                                58.00
    201905156         51-42-533        LIENS FILED                                58.00
    201905515         51-42-533        LIEN RELEASES                              58.00

 01 HODGE'S 66 INC                                             137.70
    53766             62-45-613        2018 FORD                                  45.90
    53773             62-45-613        2002 WORKHORSE                             45.90
    53800             62-45-613        2002 INTERNATIONAL                         45.90

 01 HUBER TECHNOLOGY, INC                                     1060.00
    II 10003474       52-93-512        BAGGER MAGAZINES                         1060.00

 01 ILL DEPT OF PUBLIC AID                                    1250.00
    2020 DUES         01-11-561        ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES                   1250.00

 01 TREASURER, STATE OF ILLINOIS                            104981.70
    123158            31-71-813        EAST ST/SOUTH ST                       104981.70

 01 ILLINOIS DEPT OF AGRICULTURE                               200.00
    7J000194          57-44-511        SCALE INSPECTION                          200.00

 01 IMEG CORPORATION                                          4816.50
    19000716.01-4     31-71-532        EAST ST RAILROAD VIADUCT                 4816.50

 01 INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEMS OF                              417.45
    10129088          62-45-652        24 AAA BATTERIES                            9.60



 SYS DATE:11/08/19                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:13:28
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
                                      REGISTER # 227
 DATE: 11/05/19                  Tuesday November 05,2019                      PAGE   4

 PAYABLE TO                                                    AMOUNT
    INV NO            G/L NUMBER       DESCRIPTION                                DISTR
=======================================================================================
    10129088          62-45-613        W32 MTP 65 HD                             127.95
    10129088          62-45-612        BOCK LOADER                               279.90

 01 KEWANEE POOL & SPA                                          14.72
    21154             52-93-656        LIQUID CHLORINE                            14.72

 01 KIWANIS CLUB OF KEWANEE                                    240.00
    570               01-11-561        DUES                                       16.00
    702               01-11-561        QTRLY DUES                                224.00

 01 MIKE KOMNICK                                               200.00
    11122019          01-11-472        ANNUAL CAR ALLOWANCE                      200.00

 01 MARTIN EQUIPMENT OF ILLINOIS I                             862.50
    438724            62-45-612        SANI BACK HOE                             107.21
    441870            62-45-612        SANI BACKHOE                              110.55
    443794            62-45-612        LOADER                                    193.49
    443795            62-45-612        SANI BACKHOE                              506.97
    443796            62-45-612        LOADER                                    475.58
    D11122019         62-45-612        CREDIT RETURNS                            531.30-

 01 MARTIN SULLIVAN INC                                         84.79
    1055578           58-36-612        CEMETERY TRIMMER                           49.90
    1070253           58-36-612        820 I GATOR PARTS                          33.43
    1070662           58-36-612        820 I GATOR PARTS                           1.46

 01 MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL                                  577.26
    66734721          01-22-612        MEDICAL SUPPLIES                          577.26

 01 MENARD'S                                                  2032.04
    29924             38-71-611        LADDER CHAINS AND WOOD FILLER              50.49
    30041             54-54-652        FRANCIS PARK                               33.93
    30082             01-52-618        BELL REPAIR                                87.53
    30338             52-93-652        OPERATING SUPPLIES                         96.87
    30474             01-21-539        DOG POUND                                  99.46
    30474             01-52-830        PARKS TOOLS                                30.83
    30713             01-21-539        DOG POUND LUMBER/DOOR                     131.20
    30716             52-93-652        OPERATING SUPPLIES                         13.53
    30815             01-21-539        DOG POUND                                   4.76
    31071             52-93-652        OPERATING SUPPLIES                         53.97
    31108             01-21-539        DOG POUND                                  41.52
    31108             58-36-830        CEMETERY TOOLS                             34.47
    31267             57-44-652        TRANSFER STATION                           38.24
    31267             01-21-539        DOG POUND                                  33.94
    31267             38-71-611        CITY HALL PLUMBING                         20.75
    31384             62-45-613        FIRE ENG 2                                  5.98
    31478             51-93-654        JANITORIAL SUPPLIES                        15.16
    31556             62-45-613        STOCK SUPPLIES                              8.03
    31747             01-21-539        DOG POUND BASE BOARD HEATER                21.99
    31747             58-36-511        CEMETERY TOOLS                             62.42
    31965             52-93-512        1/3 HP SUMP PUMP                          100.68
    32108             62-45-612        ST TILLER                                   4.77
    32126             62-45-612        FIRE GENERATOR & AERIAL                    30.10
    32137             51-42-615        HOSE ADAPTERS                              20.75



 SYS DATE:11/08/19                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:13:28
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
                                      REGISTER # 227
 DATE: 11/05/19                  Tuesday November 05,2019                      PAGE   5

 PAYABLE TO                                                    AMOUNT
    INV NO            G/L NUMBER       DESCRIPTION                                DISTR
=======================================================================================
    32242.1           52-93-652        EXTENSION CORDS                            89.82
    32352             52-93-512        SUMP AND SEAGE PUMPS                      518.00
    32801             38-71-611        CITY HALL SNOW REMOVAL SUPPLIES            91.86
    32807             52-93-619        SNOW REMOVAL ITEMS                        153.72
    32816             58-36-652        TRUCK WIPERS                               86.40
    32816             54-54-618        RV ANTIFREEZE                              47.88
    32898             38-71-611        BRASS FITTINGS FOR FIRE ST. 2               2.99

 01 MICHLIG ENERGY LTD                                       11074.77
    D093019           01-41-655        PW                                        587.52
    D093019           51-42-655        WATER                                    1066.59
    D093019           52-43-655        SEWER                                     401.11
    D093019           52-93-655        WWTP                                       59.49
    D093019           01-22-655        FIRE                                      373.52
    D093019           01-21-655        POLICE                                   3388.00
    D093019           52-43-655        ENGINEERING                                67.47
    D093019           01-65-655        COMM DEVELOPEMENT                         189.52
    D093019           01-41-655        PW                                       1261.66
    D093019           51-42-655        WATER                                     245.10
    D093019           57-44-655        SANITATION                               2642.67
    D093019           01-22-655        FIRE                                      792.12

 01 MIDWEST WHEEL COMPANIES INC                                 17.70
    1774107-00        62-45-613        ST & WATER HEAVY TRUCKS                    17.70

 01 MISKINIS, JOHN                                             190.00
    D10282019         38-71-549        TRAIN STATION NEON SIGN                   190.00

 01 MISSISSIPPI VALLEY PUMP INC                               5950.00
    12984             52-43-830.6      UNION ST LIFT STATION                    5700.00
    12985             52-43-830.6      WALKING BEAM FRO CAMBRIDGE LIFT STA       250.00

 01 MOORE TIRES KEWANEE                                        101.70
    6245613           62-45-613        TIRE DISPOSAL                              33.00
    K27925            62-45-513        W362                                       22.07
    K28126            62-45-513        K-9 UTILITY                                25.07
    k28231            62-45-513        ST 52                                      21.56

 01 MUNICIPAL CLERKS OF ILLINOIS                                65.00
    2020-DC           01-11-561        2020 MEMBERSHIP DUES                       65.00

 01 MUTUAL WHEEL CO INC                                        311.97
    494184            62-45-613        BRACKET KIT                               311.97

 01 NAPA KEWANEE                                               375.25
    4962260           62-45-613        FIRE AERIAL                                 7.07
    4962334           62-45-830        SIPPUMP                                     3.86
    4962455           62-45-613        CAR444                                    115.14
    4962510           62-45-613        CAR444                                      1.67
    4962703           62-45-612        BOCL 304 J LOADER                           6.94
    4962796           62-45-613        CAR4                                        3.58
    4962871           62-45-613        CORE RETURN                                18.00-
    4962918           62-45-613        W44 WAR WAGON                              84.93
    4962923           62-45-613        W44 WAR WAGON                               2.02
    4963002           62-45-613        ST 33                                       9.92



 SYS DATE:11/08/19                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:13:28
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
                                      REGISTER # 227
 DATE: 11/05/19                  Tuesday November 05,2019                      PAGE   6

 PAYABLE TO                                                    AMOUNT
    INV NO            G/L NUMBER       DESCRIPTION                                DISTR
=======================================================================================
    4963110           62-45-613        ALL VEHICLES STOCK                         13.18
    4963196           62-45-613        ST 33                                      60.72
    4963199           62-45-613        POLICE CARS                                74.23
    4963245           62-45-613        ST DUMP TRUCK                               9.99

 01 LARRY NEELS                                                348.00
    D08192019         01-41-617        SIDEWALK REIMBURSEMENT                    348.00

 01 NORTHWEST PLUMBING HEATING AC                              535.00
    28086             38-71-549        MAINT CONTRACT                            535.00

 01 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, IN                             116.40
    1143-360412       62-45-613        CREDIT                                     27.03-
    1143-361195       51-42-652        TERRY AVE PROJECT                          34.56
    1143-361209       62-45-613        CAR 5 AND STOCK                            13.99
    1143-361370       62-45-613        SCU 590                                     6.94
    1143-363387       52-93-619        MAINT SUPPLIES                             18.24
    1143-363636       62-45-613        WAR WAGON                                  11.89
    1143-363997       62-45-613        SANI 45                                    53.23
    1143-364602       62-45-830        SHOP TOOLS                                  4.58

 01 OFFICE SPECIALISTS INC                                     109.00
    1058374-0.0       01-11-651        CREDIT                                     45.08-
    1058374-0.0       51-42-651        CREDIT                                     45.07-
    1058374-1         01-11-651        INK JOY PENS                                2.46
    1058374-1         51-42-651        INK JOY PENS                                2.46
    1058374-2         01-11-651        SELF INK STAMP                             11.90
    1058374-2         51-42-651        SELF INK STAMP                             11.89
    1058755-0         01-11-651        3 1/8 50 PK ROLLS                          54.89
    1058755-0         51-42-651        3 1/8 50 PK ROLLS                          54.88
    1064997-0         38-71-611        CITY HALL CLEANING SUPPLIES                60.67

 01 M.E.R.C. CONSTRUCTION                                    30118.41
    D11052019         31-71-813        EST #2 SIDEWALK PROJECT                 30118.41

 01 PDC LABORATORIES INC                                       432.60
    I9388968          52-93-542        CHLORIDE/PHOSPHATE                        189.00
    I9389379          52-93-542        TESTING                                   134.10
    I9390966          52-93-542        CHLORIDE BY LACHAT                         49.50
    I9391155          51-93-542        COLIFORM/ECOLI                             60.00

 01 PEART PROPERTIES                                          1495.83
    D10312019         38-71-549        OCTOBER SERVICES                         1495.83

 01 PETTY CASH FUND                                            508.14
    D110519           51-42-929        NSF CHECK AT BANK                         229.19
    D110519           57-44-929        NSF CHECK AT BANK                         250.95
    D110519           01-22-652        FIRE CLASSS B LICENSE                       5.00
    D110519           01-11-929        DRAWER SHORTGAES                           23.00

 01 POLICE PETTY CASH                                          263.92
    10152019          01-21-562        MINX HOMICIDE                              73.44
    10162019          01-21-562        PEED HUMAN TRAFFIC TRAINING                26.18
    10282019          01-21-562        PAULSON TRAINING LUNCH                      8.76
    10292019          01-21-562        BRYNER HOMICIDE TRAINING                   87.95
    10292019.1        01-21-562        KUFFEL SEX ASSAULT CLASSES                 10.06



 SYS DATE:11/08/19                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:13:28
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
                                      REGISTER # 227
 DATE: 11/05/19                  Tuesday November 05,2019                      PAGE   7

 PAYABLE TO                                                    AMOUNT
    INV NO            G/L NUMBER       DESCRIPTION                                DISTR
=======================================================================================
    10302019          01-21-562        DANIELS TRAINING MEALS                     28.60
    10302019.1        01-21-562        KINGDON BAO CLASS MEALS                    28.93

 01 RATLIFF BROS & CO                                          690.00
    15570             52-43-515        REPAIR MILL CRK @POPLAR                   690.00

 01 RAY O'HERRON COMPANY INC                                   125.05
    1961172-IN        01-21-652        SLIM JIM/LOCK OUT KIT                     125.05

 01 REHRIG PACIFIC COMPANY                                     625.00
    50057992          57-44-537        RVISION SERVICE                           625.00

 01 RIBER, BENNETT                                            1271.22
    D10232019         01-22-562        TRAVEL AND TRAINING                      1113.30
    D10292019         01-22-562        BLENDED OFFICER TRAINING                  157.92

 01 S&S INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY                                       47.93
    4968247RI         62-45-652        STOCK SUPPLIES                             47.93

 01 SOUTHWESTERN ILLINOIS COLLEGE                             1190.00
    26075720-101819   01-21-562        TUITION                                  1190.00

 01 SPETS BROTHERS INC                                         397.21
    68132             52-93-512        PAINT                                     397.21

 01 STAR-COURIER                                               194.50
    41118             01-65-595        DEMO BIDS                                 115.70
    41145             01-11-541        ZONING BOARD NOTICE                        78.80

 01 STOUT, JEREMY M                                            242.46
    D10162019         01-22-471        CLOTHING ALLOWANCE                        164.61
    D10252019         01-22-562        TRAINING                                   77.85

 01 TERMINAL SUPPLY INC                                         47.40
    73341-00          62-45-652        FLEET SHOP SUPPLIES                        47.40

 01 THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR CORP                                 976.51
    3004902711        38-71-549        ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE                      976.51

 01 TRIANGLE CONCRETE INC                                      281.25
    9817              51-42-615        ELLIOT AND MCKINLEY                       281.25

 01 USA BLUEBOOK                                               220.43
    29016             52-43-652        STAINLESS CLEANER                          68.82
    39874             51-42-652        CHLORINE SWIFTTEST                          6.72
    50189             52-93-652        LAB OPERATING SUPPLIES                    144.89

 01 U.S. CELLULAR                                              415.70
    336863498         01-41-552        PW                                        148.95
    336863498         01-11-552        CITY MANAGER                               60.34
    336863498         58-36-552        CEMETERY                                   47.09
    336863498         01-65-552        COMMUNITY DEVELOPEMENT                     91.05
    336863498         58-36-552        FP WIFI                                    22.99
    336863498         54-54-552        CEMETERY WIFI                              22.99
    336863498         57-44-552        SANITATION TABLET                          22.29

 01 DONALD N WIRTH                                             555.50
    D10182019         01-41-617        SIDEWALK REIMBURSEMENT                    555.50

 01 YAKLICH, MIKE                                              200.00
    11122019          01-11-472        ANNUAL CAR ALLOWANCE                      200.00

   **  TOTAL CHECKS TO BE ISSUED                            563678.01



 SYS DATE:11/08/19                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:13:28
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
                                      REGISTER # 227
 DATE: 11/05/19                  Tuesday November 05,2019                      PAGE   8

     FUND                                                      AMOUNT
    INV NO            G/L NUMBER       DESCRIPTION                                DISTR
=======================================================================================

    GENERAL FUND                                            289426.69

    NHR SALES TAX INFRASTRUCTURE IMP                        139916.61

    CAPITAL MAINTENANCE/MUN. BLDG.                            3424.10

    ACQUISITION FUND                                          4611.96

    WATER FUND                                               39526.19

    SEWER FUND                                               37078.35

    FRANCIS PARK                                               143.38

    SANITATION                                               29085.68

    CEMETERY FUND                                            10014.36

    CENTRAL MAINTENANCE                                      10450.69

      *** GRAND TOTAL ***                                   563678.01

          TOTAL FOR REGULAR CHECKS:                        562,344.68
          TOTAL FOR DIRECT PAY VENDORS:                      1,333.33



 SYS DATE:11/08/19                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:13:28
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
 DATE: 11/05/19                  Tuesday November 05,2019                      PAGE   9

=======================================================================================
                                A/P MANUAL CHECK POSTING LIST
    POSTINGS FROM ALL CHECK REGISTRATION RUNS(NR) SINCE LAST CHECK VOUCHER RUN(NCR)
=======================================================================================
 PAYABLE TO                     CHECK DATE    CHECK NO         AMOUNT
   REG#  INV NO          G/L NUMBER      DESCRIPTION                              DISTR
=======================================================================================
 01 BREEDLOVE'S SPORTING GOODS    11/05/19    56822            751.50
    426  37696           01-22-471       COTHING ALLOWANCE                       751.50

 01 PATRIOT TRAILER MANUFACTURING 11/07/19    56823           8034.92
    426  1115-B          39-73-840       REPAIRS TO DUMP TRUCK# 9               8034.92

 15 ADVANCED ASPHALT COMPANY      11/06/19    1059           34751.55
    426  3F-2019 ROAD    15-41-514       PAY #3 2019 MFT ROAD                  34751.55

 31 UMB BANK, NA                  10/02/19    BC 11081      304450.00
    426  D102819-2012    31-71-710       2012 BOND PRINCIPAL                  260000.00
    426  D102819-2012    31-71-720       2012 BOND INTEREST                    44450.00

 47 M.E.R.C. CONSTRUCTION         10/02/19    BC110519       29193.66
    426  D110519         47-84-890       EAST ST /VIADUCT PROJECT              29193.66

 74 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF IL  11/06/19    1372.1         98156.46
    426  SD 10/19        74-14-451       HEALTH INS CLAIMS                    101712.86
    426  SD 10/19        74-14-452       STOP LOSS SPECIFIC                     3556.40-

 74 MUTUAL OF OMAHA               10/02/19    1368.1           327.60
    426  001021544574    74-14-452       LIFE/AD&D INS-11-19                     327.60

 74 SISCO                         10/02/19    1367.1          1841.41
    426  D102519         74-14-451       DENTAL/HEALTH CLAIMS                   1841.41

 74 SISCO                         10/02/19    1371.1          1550.70
    426  S110119         74-14-451       DENTAL/ VISION CLAIMS                  1550.70

 74 SISCO                         10/02/19    432.43           432.43
    426  198899          74-14-451       DENTAL VISION ADMIN                     432.43

 74 YMCA                          10/02/19    78.50             78.50
    426  OCT 2019        74-14-451       FITMESS MEMBERSHIP% OCTOBER              78.50

   **  TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS REGISTERED                       479568.73



 SYS DATE:11/08/19                     CITY OF KEWANEE                   SYS TIME:13:28
                               A / P   W A R R A N T   L I S T                    [NW1]
 DATE: 11/05/19                  Tuesday November 05,2019                      PAGE  10

=======================================================================================
                                A/P MANUAL CHECK POSTING LIST
    POSTINGS FROM ALL CHECK REGISTRATION RUNS(NR) SINCE LAST CHECK VOUCHER RUN(NCR)
=======================================================================================
 PAYABLE TO                     CHECK DATE    CHECK NO         AMOUNT
   REG#  INV NO          G/L NUMBER      DESCRIPTION                              DISTR
=======================================================================================
=======================================================================================
   REPORT SUMMARY
=======================================================================================
   CASH             CHECKS TO           REGISTERED
   FUND             BE ISSUED             MANUAL               TOTAL
=======================================================================================
    01             563678.01              8786.42           572464.43
    15                   .00             34751.55            34751.55
    31                   .00            304450.00           304450.00
    47                   .00             29193.66            29193.66
    74                   .00            102387.10           102387.10
                  ------------         ------------        ------------
  TOTAL CASH       563678.01            479568.73          1043246.74

=======================================================================================
   DISTR            CHECKS TO           REGISTERED
   FUND             BE ISSUED             MANUAL               TOTAL
=======================================================================================
    01             289426.69               751.50           290178.19
    15                   .00             34751.55            34751.55
    31             139916.61            304450.00           444366.61
    38               3424.10                  .00             3424.10
    39               4611.96              8034.92            12646.88
    47                   .00             29193.66            29193.66
    51              39526.19                  .00            39526.19
    52              37078.35                  .00            37078.35
    54                143.38                  .00              143.38
    57              29085.68                  .00            29085.68
    58              10014.36                  .00            10014.36
    62              10450.69                  .00            10450.69
    74                   .00            102387.10           102387.10
                  ------------         ------------        ------------
  TOTAL DISTR      563678.01            479568.73          1043246.74



   

CITY OF KEWANEE 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE September 23, 2019 

RESOLUTION OR 
ORDINANCE NUMBER 

 

AGENDA TITLE Discussion concerning outdoor wood boilers and 
whether or not to allow installation within City Limits. 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT 

Community Development 

PRESENTER Keith Edwards, Director of Community Development 

FISCAL INFORMATION Cost as 
recommended: 

N/A, including recurring 
charges 

Budget Line Item: N/A 

Balance Available N/A 

New Appropriation 
Required: 

[ ] Yes  [X] No 

PURPOSE To give guidance to staff with concern to outdoor 
wood boilers and if they should be allowed within city 
limits.   

BACKGROUND I had a contractor inquire about a resident that is 
thinking about building a large garage and heating it 
with an outdoor boiler.  The contractor wanted to 
know if outdoor boilers are allowed inside the city 
limits of Kewanee. 



   

SPECIAL NOTES Concerns to the residents of the City that have 
sensitivity to smoke on normal burn days.  Granted 
the wood burned in an outdoor boiler should only be 
clean dry firewood material which should burn rather 
clean; nevertheless, smoke will still be produced.  If 
these devices are installed throughout the City, 
significant smoke could possibly be produced 
throughout the year, not just during burn seasons. 
Another concern would be the storage/stock piling of 
firewood.  This could potentially cause additional 
nuisance complaints with concerns to rodents nesting 
within poorly stacked firewood storage. 
The plus to allowing outdoor wood boilers would be, 
of course, the energy saving factor for those 
residents that install these devices. 
I know of one outdoor wood boiler that was installed 
prior to my placement in this office in 2010.  There 
was a permit applied for and granted with no 
inspections documented.  The installation of this 
particular unit was brought to my attention via a 
complaint received during my tenure doing Code 
Enforcement on the Police Department side of the 
building.  I am not aware of any other complaints 
concerning this particular unit.  



   

ANALYSIS What is an outdoor wood boiler?  (From Wikipedia). 
The outdoor wood boiler is a variant on the indoor 
wood, oil or gas boiler. An outdoor wood boiler or 
outdoor wood stove is a unit about 4-6 feet wide and 
around 10 feet long. It is made up of four main parts- 
the firebox, which can be either round or square, the 
water jacket, the heat exchanger, and the weather 
proof housing. The fire box ranges from 2 to 5 feet 
long and can be as tall as 4 feet. The firebox and 
heat exchanger are surrounded by water or a glycol-
water solution, which absorb heat from the burning 
wood. The heated water is generally circulated 
through insulated underground lines to a heating 
load, where the heat can be transferred from the 
water to various heat emitters. 

Chimney’s and Smoke Stacks: 
The International Residential Code (IRC) Concerning 
chimney height states: 
R1003.9 Termination.  Chimneys shall extend at least 
2 feet higher than any portion of a building within 10 
feet, but shall not be less than 3 feet above the 
highest point where the chimney passes through the 
roof. 

This termination requirement, if on the primary 
structure, will keep the peak of the chimney high 
enough in the air and provide enough updraft, in most 
situations, to keep smoke from a typical fireplace or 
wood burning stove from becoming a nuisance.  This 
is something to keep in mind when considering 
outdoor wood boilers.  Though these devices would 
be installed more than 10 feet from the primary 
structures (in most cases), to extend the chimney to a 
height that may help keep the smoke from becoming 
a nuisance would require guy wiring for support.  The 
guy wiring itself may be considered an eyesore by 
some? 
Other Municipalities: 
Performing a quick Google search for ordinances of 
other municipalitys results in a mix of opinions.   

PUBLIC INFORMATION 
PROCESS 

 



   

BOARD OR COMMISSION 
RECOMMENDATION 

N/A     

STAFF RECOMMENDATION Staff requests guidance from Council and Mayor.   

PROCUREMENT POLICY 
VERIFICATION 

N/A 

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS 
ATTACHED 

Photos from google search 

 

 

 
 



   

 
 

 
 

 








































































	CM Memo
	Trump Administration Publishes Final WOTUS Repeal
	COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES from 10-28-2019
	COUNCIL MEETING 19-12
	CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
	NEW BUSINESS
	 Reading of Bina Notice by Mayor Moore. No public Council Member Yaklich asked wat we were borrowing money for?  City Manager Gary Bradley informed the board that these were bonds that were put in place years ago where we issue bonds, make the paymen...
	 Census Presentation by Denis Bulat was very informational.  Denise was able to hand out a packet to all the council members to review. She expressed the importance of the accurate counts in Kewanee.  The packet included the demographics of Kewanee a...
	 Consideration of an Ordinance Granting a request for a Variance for Brenda and Patrick Weston in regards to the door fence. Motion made by Council Member Komnick and seconded by Council Member Faber. Council Member Faber started with concern that th...
	 Consideration of Ordinance amending the One-Family Dwelling District.  Motion made by Council Member Komnick and seconded by Council Member Colomer.  Council Member Yaklich asked if this was in regards to the Dog Grooming.  Council Member asked abou...
	 Consideration of an Ordinance Granting a special use permit to Ellie Sabella for property on 315 Roosevelt Ave.  Motion made by Council Member Faber and seconded by Council Member Colomer.  Council Member Komnick verified parking would not be an iss...
	 Consideration of a Resolution to award work to Patriot Trailer Manufacturing for the Transfer Station Trash Chute. Motion made by Council Member Komnick and seconded by Council Member Faber.  Kevin Newton explained that this would allow them to buil...
	 Consideration of a Resolution Authorizing the Fire Chief to execute an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Illinois Department of Healthcare and Family Services.  Motion made by Council Member Komnick and seconded by Council Member Colomer.  Counci...
	 Consideration of a Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Documents for the Renewal of the Self-Funded Insurance plan with BCBS of Illinois.  Motion made by Council Member Yaklich and seconded by Council Member Colomer.  City Manager Gar...
	OTHER BUSINESS
	 Council Member Komnick wanted to say thank you for the Bakersville event.  Especially to Chief Ainley and Officer Woods for their traffic control.  He expressed how neat it was that the 3rd graders were able to visit and enjoy such a great experienc...
	 Council Member Yaklich stated he has 4 things on his list to discuss. 1.) Where are we on City Engineer.  City Manager Bradley stated that we do have it posted and we paid for 60 days after we see what comes through we will re-evaluate other options...
	 Council Member Faber started with there were so many things going on Saturday if you were bored your fault.  Trash cleanup was a bit slow but very beneficial.  I attended the 50-60’s dance and couldn’t go to the Bakersville but heard it was a great ...
	 Council Member Colomer started with be careful with Halloween coming up quick.  Watch for the kids and drive safe.  May have the first snow fall.
	 Mayor Moore thanked Denise for her presentation and wanted to congratulate both schools for the playoff runs in football. Good Luck.
	ANNOUNCEMENTS
	 Due to Veterans day on Monday November 11th…the Next Meeting will be at 7pm on Tuesday November 12th.
	 November 2nd will not be a burn day due to both Kewanee and Wethersfield Football Games will be going on.
	Adjourn: Motion made by Council Member Colomer and seconded by Council Member Faber.  Roll call shows 5 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion Passed.

	Murphy's Balances Nov 2019
	YMCA REQUEST
	Agenda & Summary of the Cannabis Presentation
	Agenda 11-12-2019
	Tuesday, November 12th, 2019

	WARRANT LIST 11-12-2019
	Staff Report -outdoor boiler discussion
	CITY OF KEWANEE
	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM
	MEETING DATE

	Ordinance #3982 Bond



